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TOT-I-TXOT HTATS UfshaT

RealMe T S<ITT / ATIT-5T Y

TIOT 1. TIHY 9T RealMe BT HT IYANT FIF A191-3o7 HIAT 1| IS 39+ 919 T
HHT3C TG &, aY 3TUFT SHNU ATHIST U U HFI3C a7l Y AT Far 8

APPLY NOW

Apply online Log in here to apply for your visitor visa. If you do not have an account, you can
create one here.

LOGIN or CREATE AN ACCOUNT & [

RealMe WTAT wg3iois HIHR SaRT IYANIT &Y STt alell Ueh GR &I HieTelgeT Tgeled Aar gl

Redl :
g NEW ZEALAND
Ténei au IMMIGRATION

< Go back to Immigration New Zealand

Login with RealMe Create a RealMe login
You've been redirected here so you can log in with RealMe To access this service you need a RealMe login.
| rSE"”a"'e ’ You'll be able to access a range of services with a single

username and password. RealMe is designed to protect your

privacy and security.

Password

LOGIN

I CREATE YOUR REALME LOGIN I
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TROT 2. T I S 3TYhT A191-<7 &1 ST &, dY 'My visas’ G Feldh FIF T 74T 3dceT
41T, ﬁﬂ'WTVGQT’appIy for a visa’ 9T fFele Y|

My visas

Apply for and manage your individual applications.

Manage accreditation and job checks

Before you can employ migrants, you need to apply for employer accreditation. Select Employ migrants to TGOS o=
create and manage accreditation and job check applications and to hire migrants.

My dashboard > My visas
My visas

Draft applications

Select the Apply for a visa button to create a new application or select Continue from Options dropdown to open and complete a draft application. ‘

Search Q APPLY FOR A VISA

Principal applicant Application ID Application type Created on ¥ Modified on Options

No draft applications.

TIOT 3. 39Tl T8 W, ‘Your situation’ T #ATd Fhiel X I 3I9-3131 A § ‘Temporary

entry class visa’ i_l_,':fl

Your situation

These questions ensure this is the right application form for you. Answers to these questions are retained by Immigration New Zealand as part of your

application.

Are you applying for a temporary or resident class visa?

Temporary entry class visa

Residence class visa
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TOT 4. ITIH TBT AT 3 F47 319 7ehials @ 9187 8 30 39 fFw v & far & o
TG AT gt 1 AR 3T et gy Y 3R A 32N (e ) et F @ E, A Faan
ITAEH F GIOCHIVT FY €A # T@A FT T H1 3R | II-313A Ao W, ‘Visitor’ oA |

Are you outside New Zealand?
® Yes O No

What type of visa do you want to apply for?

Group
Partner or child of a New Zealand citizen, resident or visa holder
Student

Work

TIOT 5. 319373 A/, FIAT 37TeA1 IATAT FT 3652 A, T ‘start my application’ W fFer
H|
€7t ¢ foh =71l feWTT 91T 3o Shafol Ueh 3ETER0T 8, T 37911 ATl & 3feepel I S|

Select the purpose of your visit

Refer to the INZ website for detailed information about visitor visa options.

‘ Tourism or Holiday ~

Why do you want to visit New Zealand?

You may be required to upload evidence to show that you meet the requirements of the type of visa you are applying for.

‘ To visit family or friends v

® General Visitor Visa

This visa allows you to come to New Zealand as a visitor to visit family or friends. You can also study for up to three m
country.

You may not need to apply for a Visitor Visa - people from visa waiver countries can travel to New Zealand without a visa but must hold
an NZeTA (New Zealand Electronic Travel Authority).

—> Further information about this visa
—> Visa waiver for Visitor Visa
—> Information about NZeTA

START MY APPLICATION
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T 6. 37T 39 ATAeT & 9= [Siraer) ATt A 19 7§ ¥ 3y o & Frelt oft anfara a=
ﬁ?ﬂﬁﬂ'?{'m%l uﬁﬂm%, aY 'add another applicant’ wﬁﬂ?aﬁaﬁt'{h-mﬁq\
A ATAGH & THR BT I | TR IoThT 58 RT IGTeT Hlet Y W g19it| 20 a9 3 37a
31ftr 3y & Rt st 3P = &1 3re v & Frw sreter @ e FX= g

Applicants

Some visa types allow more than one applicant in an application. If so, the Add another applicant button will display. ‘
ADD ANOTHER APPLICANT
surname or family name ¥ Given or first name Applicant type Action Status Options

Principal applicant Primary CONTINUE Draft

Add applicant

Additional applicant type

I v
-]

Partner
L ¥ ADD APPLICANT

Dependent Child
aﬁmm%ﬁ?mmﬁraﬁr FI gRea Fa & www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/apply-for-a-

visa/tools-and-information/support-family/partnership

21%Tw ERIRIKEIR %’ F g 3nfoa s=ar & F& gRaRaT F % www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/apply-for-a-

visa/tools-and-information/support-family/dependent-children

ST ST TGS — e 2024 7


http://www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/apply-for-a-visa/tools-and-information/support-family/partnership
http://www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/apply-for-a-visa/tools-and-information/support-family/partnership
http://www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/apply-for-a-visa/tools-and-information/support-family/dependent-children
http://www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/apply-for-a-visa/tools-and-information/support-family/dependent-children

BT 7. TeAd HTAGh HT [9aI0T Gof HI & T ' ‘continue’ T Felah H|

Surname or family name ¥ Given or first name Applicant type Action

Principal applicant Primary CONTINUE

TIOT 8. FUAT 3Tl TEHTeT Y ATAHRI HSTeT HY | AT HTIHT U A 314t 3917 (T
eTec AT TTARTRG ATH) &, A ‘yes’ I fAT ST I 3TIHT IgeT o1 AR 397 &,
al ‘no’ IX fAereT SreTTT |

39T ST (AATAY) FY Sk 37T &Y 31 ST R 39 qraie A RErr = g

Identity information

Do you have a mononym?
This is when your official name is one name. Answer No if you have a first name and surname displayed in your passport.
Yes @ No

Given or first name
As stated in your passport.

FirstName

Middle names

As stated in your passport. Leave blank if no middle name is displayed in your passport.

MiddleName

Surname or family name

As stated in your passport.

FamilyName

T 3T 31T ATHT T YT THAT &, AT 3MIPT 3o &of et P TIT THET SITTIT| ST JTIRT SToH T ATH, QAT IT NG
fIT ST & STE; 3T ATH, 3TIhT 373 AT IT 31 AT AR &) Fohdl &, ToieT ATHT & 31T e ST &1 IS =T8T, ar sa
g9 & oIt ‘No’ R Tt eremv|

Have you ever used any other names?
This includes your birth name, your name from marriage or from adoption, your English name, or other names your are known by.
OYes @ No
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IO 9. S TG P STAT Flc THT T FA 21 7 giet 38 g1 NS | sAFea s &
Y 39S AT IaTa & TN A 3R I 3o oy 3iree foram &1 vy forard fiar & arweat
Y T HE@T F AT ‘yes’ AT ‘no’ R fovermet wrame

New Zealand immigration history

What country or territory will you be in when this application is submitted?

Samoa

Have you previously applied for a New Zealand visa?
This includes anyone applying for you on your behalf.
OYes @ No

Have you previously requested an NZeTA (New Zealand Electronic Travel Authority)?
This includes anyone requesting one for you on your behalf.
OYes @ No

Do you hold an Australian Permanent Resident Visa?
O Yes @ No

Have you ever travelled to New Zealand?
OYes @ No

TOT 10. 9T ITHANE Rawor gof H¥ | Foam gafvaa 3 fF a5 7@ 81
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Passport number

Generally found in the top right-hand corner of the identity page of your passport.

ABC12345

Country or territory of issue

Find the field named 'Code’, 'Issuing Country' or 'Country Code' in your passport.

Samoa

Nationality as shown in passport

Samoa

Passport issue date

02 10 2019 =2
Passport expiry date

o1 10 2024 =
Gender as shown in passport

Male
Date of birth as shown in passport

02 02 1978 =

TOT 11. 379 ST H & &9, U / Iid / &7 3 TR / AT 2T AL

Country or territory of birth

Samoa

State or province or region of birth

Upolu

Town or city of birth

Apia

TOT 12. AT TS IR 3T G2 F Teh TS g AT HEAT ¢, Al 94T faawor &of a1
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National identity details

Do you have a national identity number?
® Yes O No

National identity number

123456

Country or territory of issue

Samoa

TIOT 13. T 3T el 317 321 & AR €, A o faavor vera w31 3 3mass o Repts
FT & fow 3T 3er § 9 3T ‘add another country of citizenship’ W [Fel® T TFA &1

Other citizenships

Do you hold any other citizenships?

®Yes O No

Enter details of all other countries you are a citizen of

Country of citizenship

Start 1d select a count

Do you hold a passport in this citizenship?
OvYes O No

I + ADD ANOTHER COUNTRY OF CITIZENSHIP

BT TS HTT
TIOT 14. ‘Choose file' 9T fFeleh F(& Y= BIEY 3TA1sS FY| I WIS FhT T8, Y I8
ﬂﬁ 'confirmed' fg@TEIM|

3T AT WHIET 6 HETA W A GRIAT gletl =RV TR 3W gHRY PBIeT AT T 1 AT TRT:

www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/apply-for-a-visa/tools-and-information/acceptable-photos

FIAT SH fIT T GrAAE & BIET IS T 3G o Y|
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Upload photo

Your visa photo must be less than 6 months old and must meet our photo requirements. Do not use the photo page of your passport.

When you upload your photo, it must be:

¢ a.jpegor .jpgfile
¢ between 500 KB and 3 MB
* between 900 x 1200 pixels and 2250 x 3000 pixels.

Upload your photo

Choose File | No file chosen
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BT 15. S 3TACT I STHAT Hld AT 31T FHgI 38 & &, SHHT AT &of Y| 39 Hifaw
9T, $A 9T 3R THEIST §9F 7R AT TF [AFeqd & 79 #H dhfoqs dav a3y Fi 590 g
T A9F F # Ace A

Current country or territory

Samoa

Your current physical address

Beach RD, Apia, WsM

Is your postal address the same as your physical address?
Select No if you want to receive mail at a different address from your current physical ad dress.
® Yes O No

Email address

We will use your online account as your primary contact address. Your nominated email address will be used to notify you when we have sent notices,
documents and other communications to your online account. Please provide us with an email address you check regularly and where emails will be
without issue.

receive

Firstname.LastName@YourEmail.com

Applicant's preferred contact number

Enter country code, area code and phone number with no spaces e.g. +641239876544 (maximum of 16 characters)

+68512345

tI'LVo"a? STrel 39T H, “‘Save and continue’ T el Y|

TOT 16. A 3T AR At wgaefht Harest gant vaftra sriwa & NifAas diged veey
%?ﬁ’yes’ﬂ'no'ﬂﬁ?ﬂﬂml

Do you have membership with one of Immigration New Zealand's tourism partners?
Please ensure you check that you are a premium loyalty programme member.
O Yes ® No

sq TR 318 STy ETI'Iﬂ' é—mst O 3Yclsd] %’: www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/apply-for-a-visa/tools-

and-information/general-information/special-visa-processing-arrangements
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faeir IgTr=Iar &1 YHTOT

o 17. farafaf@a wea sradr sgaals it arsfise amr & gher smaehr o aeraar &
IMAFATE

e 37T 37197 hY ATHT TA, 379 TITH & T 3R T T I T FOT-GIV0T dal 7 TeTH & al 'yes' T 20T oMU |
IR 'no', Y JTTRY 37TY FRUT-NOT & FoIT Ueh TAER T HTGRT T 2ol | Aees 3R 9fpar STTeTehT 7gt SUoTseT
&

WWW.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/apply-for-a-visa/tools-and-information/sponsorship/criteria-and-process-for-
sponsors

Your financial support

Are you able to financially support yourself during your stay — including onward travel?
O Yes @ No

Do you have a New Zealand person or New Zealand organisation sponsoring your stay?
® Yes O No

| ALERT

Your sponsor will be required to complete an online sponsorship form.

3R FYGiTels T IS AT AT HIST 3T JaTH Sl FAER (FAToTd) T @ 8, Y 3T TUeER @ 39T TI
RealMe @TT ST B19TT 33T 31TRT 'My dashboard’ T et 379+ QRITAT (TTSATRIOT) 3mES YT et graft|

° qQ LOG OUT
NEW ZEALAND

IMMIGRATION

My dashboard My visas Employ migrants My sponsorships

Welcome to Immigration Online

My sharing ID isICSC—Y§B1W6—2022——161 Sad.'i

People will need to enter your sharing 1D in their online application in order to give you access to an application or network, or to nominate you as a spansor.
If you want to share your application or network with another person, ask for their sharing ID.

TR & A 3R e w Wi 8 ATNIT (FTSTTHIVT) 31 51 aof aat & 1T 319 &1 & 'Supporting
documents' 3TaTTIT & YT ST | FerIT GFATReT ¥ o 3 FAEROT TN & i 527 31T TTioreh 1 $a¥et %91 31K 308
Teh TSI B 3HfeToleet 81T & frw shgdl |

ST ST TGS — e 2024 14


http://www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/apply-for-a-visa/tools-and-information/sponsorship/criteria-and-process-for-sponsors
http://www.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/apply-for-a-visa/tools-and-information/sponsorship/criteria-and-process-for-sponsors

Sponsor details I

Name of your sponsor

Full name of the person or organisation sponsaring you.

MySponsorFirstName LastName

Sponsor's email address

MySponsor@Email.com

ALERT
This email address will be used to communicate with your sponser. Please provide an email address that they check regularly and check that you
have entered it accurately.

Sponsor's sharing ID

Contact your sponsor to get their Sharing ID. Please copy and paste the number or type carefully.

l (5CG-Y581W6-2022-161848 l

afe; 3T OTH SIS (Tger 3 S[ATCATT foha) JTATH § &7 39 TRER/fl & Tra W § af 'ves' 0 fovermt oremd 3w afe
3T SATeAc € 6T AT GRT Il &of Y | 3Tk U SEet oh Fedeh Heled 3 [oIT Yedeh g el & AT & haf & i NZD
$400 3TeTsY BleY TITRTI

e 3T uTH WIS 3T 87 &, dF 379 AT 39 T & U1 3T & Tcdeh FApley & Tl Ycdeh cafad & e O
A T FHA NZD $1000 3YeTsH glet AR

Do you have prepaid accommodation?
@ Yes O No

Full address of accommodation - if known

If you are staying at more than one address, enter the first address.

Start typing and select the complete address from the list, select 'Enter manually..." if not found

Do you have at least NZD $400 available for each person, each month?
® Yes O No

319-3130 A &, Yol T 31T 3791 13T T ATAT o hleT & H&F Felel 3 I1GaT| A 31T ‘other' Yeidl &, Al Hor 3ifersh
ST ee |
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What evidence of onward travel will you provide?

Other

| have evidence of a pre-paid booking

| have sufficient funds to purchase travel
Other

TOT 18. I 39U U @ 370F =T AT T AT TFHdT1 & aY 'yes' AT 'no’ W F FHX
TgGitels 7 3r9eY ImarHer Y Irepenfaa fafd i s 3my yeure F39 78 oo F

Your stay in New Zealand

Do you require a multiple journey visa?
Select Yes if you intend on travelling in and out of New Zealand with this visa.
OYes @ No

Estimated date of arrival in New Zealand

dd mm Yyyy =

Estimated date of departure from New Zealand

dd mm Yyyy =

TXOT 19. I 3H 3T # AT FS shicaFa 16 aT @ FA AR E IR 12 A A 3D+
AT dF Tget Y JISTAT ST TET &, Y 3T IIT ATAT AT AT H I Fael T & 1Y T HIA
Y IreTAT g1l TfeT| ThATT FEdY (3rfHeM) AT gEY AT AT e Ay gAY F AET
eI T ST TR | 39 e W Hle A1 Few anp @ @, 38 g4

This application includes:

No one under 16

At least one applicant is under 16 and staying in NZ for 12 months or less

At least one applicant is under 16, staying in NZ for more than 12 months and travelling with both parents

At least one applicant is under 16, staying in NZ for more than 12 months and travelling with their sole custody parent
At least one applicant is under 16, staying in NZ for more than 12 months and travelling with just one of their parents

W*ﬁﬁlﬁﬂmﬁ, 'Save and continue' T ol Y|
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TR 3R T T

TIOT 20. 37 T3 H Ig AURT F & fAv a) wea § & 41 39 39 diar & oo aRka
TIRITFATIHT Y T FIA 3 1 I 3T 373 & Forelt off et & AT 'yes' X AU eamIet B, @Y
It 8w AHERT A el FIAT SAFGHY ¥ 37 WAl F A & FAF Ale-
ferFaeR (AR-TFdYaon) 3 i Y Feufar & wsnfad T ghar gl

Character details

Have you ever been convicted at any time of any offence, including any driving offence?

You must include all overseas convictions. You do not need to include New Zealand convictions covered by the New Zealand Criminal Records (Clean
Slate) Act 2004.

CYes O No

Are you currently under investigation, wanted for questioning, or facing charges for any offence in any country including New Zealand?
OCYes O No

Have you ever been expelled, deported, excluded, removed from or refused entry to any country?
OYes O No

Have you ever been refused a visa or permit by any country excluding New Zealand?
OCYes O No

qﬁ“‘o’ﬁ#ﬁﬂﬁmﬁ, 'Save and continue' T fFoleh |

TIOT 21, HTACATST Bl F FANELT ST A Y GIRT Y&t Y ST ATelt AR Tg
feraiRa w3l fF 3maeT TareeT sw fiar i sraeasant st qu Ftar g ar a6 I 3T
gorat & frelY oft ot & FIT 'yes' ax foverer wromra €, A 3wt 3rflre Sireren it &t gaf | o
SATIGY & $7 aTall & STaTd & FA 11 aAlel-SEFallor (I-THeraor) 3maas far i ufa
FT IHIRAT T FHAT L
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Tuberculosis

Do you have tuberculosis?
OYes O No

Medical care during your stay in New Zealand

Do you have any medical condition that requires, or may require, one or more of the following during your stay in New Zealand?

Renal dialysis
Renal dialysis is a medical treatment required by people who have experienced kidney failure.
OYes O No

Hospital care
OYes O No

Residential care
Residential care is long-term care provided in live-in facilities for the aged or for people with physical, sensory, intellectual or psychiatric disabilities.
OYes O No

3R o1 7 RIS THTT UF YeTe Shlet I 3TaRTehal &1 Tehall § | Ueh SR STd 3T I BIH oTHT Y 831, T g7 Ug ol YT
foR 3T foRdT off JoATOT U= Y ST et AR TRt TelTg 3T foh FFT JTURT 1S TATOT 97 UTod et dhT ATaRT T & |

TXOT 22. ST9-ST3 A |, FIAT I 7 glels 7 3t hr 3rafer g1

Length of stay

How long do you plan to stay in New Zealand?

1T month or less

More than 1 month and up to 3 months
More than 3 months and up to 6 months
More than 6 months and up to 12 months
More than 12 months

T"c')'a?ﬁ?m'mﬁ, 'Save and continue' T TFoleh |

TOT 23. SI9-313 Ao { T o AT 3T THAT H F1H I W@ &, FH AL F @ & A1
AT § | FHH 37T 379 427 7 VST AT FF-VSIR MR §

Current employment

Are you currently working?

This includes employment and self-employment in your home country.

Yes
No
Retired

TG AT TE5 — FoT 2024 18



T 3T AR T TE 8, A 3T 3T TTHTeT YT hT STy AN Sealt| I 39 fanferga &, o et 39t oer
$[ITCATT dTel I T fAaRoT ot & FoIw hgT ST |

Current employment

Are you currently working?

This includes employment and self-employment in your home country.
Yes

Provide details of your current work

Start date

Enter month and year.

9 2009 =

Role or job title

If you can't find your role try entering your industry and locate an nec (not elsewhere classified) option.
22111 - Accountant (General)

Country or territory of work

Samoa

State or province or region

Apia

Wﬁ#ﬁﬂﬁ'mﬁ, ‘Save and continue’ 9T [FeTeh Y|

TIOT 24. Z19-313 A W, T8 AFeT Tol S HTGHT TAATT IR RAT (Arsiery) Fufa
Y 37TST guieT HIAT AT

SHYIRIET #ggiels & aTeaR AT & IRETST AR deaTse Wa:

https://www.immigration.govt.nz/about-us/site-information/glossary#partner

Relationship status

What is your partnership status?

You must choose the option that best describes your current partnership status. Definition of partner.

e
Single
Married [ in civil union
Partner { de facto

I Engaged
Separated
Divorced
Widowed

B et i e R L

TROT 25. AT wgGitels 7 TS FI$ HUF (SATA-Tg 1T & @l19) 8, AT FIAT JeTehT fAaToT YaTeT
HY| TIHT H A QT 3 IRAR F FeTT WmiAT & aFha &1 I 3maeys g at 33w
mﬁﬂsﬁ'*m 'add another contact' T fFers FY|
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New Zealand contacts

Do you have any contacts in New Zealand?

Provide the name, address and contact details of any friends, relatives or contacts you have in New Zealand
It is not necessary to list all acquaintances. Contacts could include close friends and family.

Contact's given or first name
ContactFirstName
Contact's middle names
ContactMiddleName
Contact's surname or family name
ContactLastName
Contact's relationship to you
Family ~
Contact's date of birth

2 2 1978

Enter their address

21 Compton Crescent, Taita, Lower Hutt, Wellington, 501, NZL

Enter their contact number

Enter country code, area code and phone number separated by spaces e.g. +64 123 9876544

+642112345678

Enter their email address

MyContact@Email.com

qﬁ%’ﬁ#ﬁﬂﬁ'mﬁ, ‘Save and continue’ 9T fFeTeh Y|

fra®t 3R A B MRTSTIET8

TROT 26. IS AT 37 Bid Y FFY 3 T R A s W@ &, @Y 37 et W 'yes' 9T AT
aTe A 3193737 AT A ol B 317 75 Tory ofAanr F 3 1@ &1 39 379@m o7, gar AR
T fAGI0T YTt Hdet & T gt S|
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Person completing form

Are you completing this form on behalf of someone else?

You are only completing this form on behalf of someone else if you are not included in the application. Select No if you are applying for a visa for
yourself and have included additional people in the same application.

® Yes O No

In what capacity are you completing this form?

| ]
Licensed immigration adviser
Person exempt from licensing
Parent or guardian of a dependent child who is under 18 years of age

1  Assisting by recording information on the form

Provide the name, address and contact details of the person completing the form.
Given or first name

Charlotte

Surname or family name

Wilson

Company or organisation name — if applicable

Aroha Advisors Ltd.

SHIAT Tellg ol ATl H5 AN T ATSEHE TTCcl ot b ST &1 ool ¢ | 37TEIeh STy o foI,
www.immigration.govt.nz/assist-migrants-and-students/advise-migrants/regulations-and-licensing/licensing AgHISE U
SY|

I 3779 58 Brat i 3791 Forw 3R Fo Jrfaiara delt  fow s ¢ § F5e% 3me 59 3mdea  anfAa frar g drsa weaT &
foIT 'no' W 2T ST aﬁmmmaﬁmmmmg‘é% 3l 39T HeTg T Tehict T qoTeT el AR T
3R FETIAT et aTel SATF T STABRT TGTeT AT AT

Person completing form

Are you completing this form on behalf of someone else?

You are only completing this form on behalf of someane else if you are not included in the application. Select No if you are applying for a visa for
yourself and have included additional people in the same application.

C'Yes ® No

Advice

Section 7 of the Immigration Advisers Licensing Act 2007 defines immigration advice as "using, or purporting to use, knowledge of or experience in
immigration to advise, direct, assist, or represent another person in regard to an immigration matter relating to New Zealand, whether directly or
indirectly and whether or not for gain or reward.

e

ser licensing information

Have you received assistance or immigration advice relating to this application?
CYes ® No

W*ﬁﬂﬁmﬁ, 'Save and continue' I el Y|
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PDF 319el1S a1

TROT 27. HTYSF GART UG Y TS FTAHNT & 3MUR TR, 3TIT 379 JIAT 3Mage HT T
F & v AFfAf@d grards 3rges #3a i
Icdeh SEdTa ST &l 3TTehR PDF (A&l g&aTdel Ta&T) H g1 A1V 31X 10MB & 318 781 glar anfev| Ife 3mdaes urg v

& TaRIHAT & A& & TG H TS HaA & TolU &g AT 8, dl TS Fel ¥ Ugel So¢ Ueh AT Th WSIUEH BIgel H
SIS

ETATAS TS el H Heg & [T, www.immigration.govt.nz/about-us/our-online-systems/applying-for-a-visa-
online/immigration-online/how-to-use-immigration-online/uploading-documents-photographs WWE 7|

S AT IrqAS

T 39k GaRT 39elTs fRT STTe arer @3t gEdTast 373Ie A €, A 3R 38 92T & foTT 'yes' IR fo¥eiTet oaTTa g1am|

Are all the documents you intend to upload in English?
® Yes O No

e 3Tk GEATAST A H T8l § dl ‘no’ W AT 91T | I U &, Y 3Taeht 3197 31Tdee o ATY 37 THT g Hr
3T 37eTare STCTSts AT §IIN S Tgel W JFASH & o781 & g1a1 Afseher (RIfehcan) 3R gford afefhehe (Famor o) dar
Tl gerIe gEdaeT AR 1

3o GEATSI T 39T FTCTET T THATION 37T 3ieTdTel & A1y feT 1T 9els dierd & 39els |
Eﬂaﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁwm% %Wﬁmmﬂ#fﬁﬁ, 39 www.immigration.govt.nz/english-
translation 9X 37T8% U¢ Tehcl

39 GEATAST IS T & fIT, browse’ T fFeren Y 31X AT BIs el &l 3701 SHege 7 @iel | A 38 AH eI deh 39al1s
ToRaT 1T AT Y BTGl T ATH g1 [e@TS & |

9T & Helel
SH THIIT &, 3T 3ot H TS JEoT bl 3RS HIaAT Bl
o UTHYIC IT ATAT &S
o USEY Ugdle U - Afg 3uerstr gl
o AT I 3T fordl VT S H I8 I & S 3T ATITRehdT T 32T 18T &1 I 39T ST & T9aT @t o 3TThR
%,ﬁqﬁﬁaﬁﬁa#mﬁngaﬁﬁamgﬁl
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Identity evidence

Upload the relevant pages of the passport or travel document you will be travelling on

Your passport or travel document

Include any pages with your photo, personal details, details of your family, name change endorsement or extensions to expiry date.

BROWSE

Your national identification card - if available

Providing your identification card can help us process your application. If you have more than one identification card, scan all into one document and
upload.

BROWSE
Are you living in a country that is not your country of citizenship?
® Yes O No
What country are you living in?

Spain
Evidence of the visa that entitles you to live in that country
If you have the right to reside without a visa, upload a document explaining the circumstances.
BROWSE

T & TG FT A1&Y
S ITTHIET H, 3TTR! o=t 37TlTS LT gram:
o AT HRIHH AT T BISTAT3AT T SATTHRY ST aTell SEATAST

o ATHT HIIHA AT T GEATIST [STEH I S A3 Y TAr3it 7 f3awor g (af ampan)
o IS I SATFASRI AT ATEY AT JTIRT ATAT & HROT AT THIA FAT &

Purpose of visit evidence

Evidence of your plans in New Zealand

This could be a travel itinerary or a document detailing your plans.

‘ ‘ BROWSE

Evidence of multiple journeys to New Zealand

This could be a travel itinerary or a document that details your intended multiple journeys in and out of New Zealand .

‘ ‘ BROWSE

3t 3T T qGA
S 3TTSTIT &, JTehT =T TS AT g
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o 30Tk foraverdT o O Toraet Ig ST I 81 foh hrat & 3Torehl Gedl Tiishe g1 1S & 3R 31maeh ditea) o fafy st

3
o Tl Sile aTel el o foIT Tehel & Pl 1 a7

o T 3TT 39T I A Sieh Uge! AT 1 H TETAAT ST Y JISTeAT ST T§ & A 39k 3o & drar 7 v

ufer (afe e an

o 35 NI HA ST & 3TUF ST T 3MTeheled Fal A Heg | 3fF SATFRRT Tgl IS ST Fehell &

WWWw.immigration.govt.nz/new-zealand-visas/preparing-a-visa-application/character-and-identity/bona-
fide/evidence-genuine-visitor

Evidence of genuine intent

Evidence from your employer showing that your leave from work is approved

An optional upload to confirm your intent to return to work in your home country

‘ BROWSE

If you plan to travel to Australia immediately before or after your visit to New Zealand, uploading evidence of it here will assist us in processing your
application.

‘ ‘ BROWSE

Other evidence of genuine intent
In addition to the evidence provided above, additional evidence will help with assessing whether you genuinely intend to stay in New Zealand
temporarily and will comply with the conditions of your visa.

Evidence of your Australian visa - if applicable

— Genuine intentions to visit, study or work in New Zealand

Do you want to upload other evidence of your genuine intent in support of your application?
®Yes O No

Provide details of the other evidence you wish to upload

Type
| -]
Cover letter

Family declaration

Home country government evidence
Letter from employer - (genuine Intent)
Other country immigration status
Other genuine intent evidence
Personal circumstances

+ADD ANOTHER DOCUMENT

o & T
S 37T H, HUAT 33T TeAIs Y

o 3 ATH W AT fARed Tagen! # 8 Ueh o ATH IR & IT [T ST, 3R 376 o T A 6 FAGIeT 1 fagrd

Q=T g1am | |l Iat &l fAETR Teh qEarast & &9 7 39a1s Y
o UITe AT AISGR! HEEadT & A1, I ey &t
® 3T 37Tde H A G 91T o FoIT s (Tgel & ${9TciTe fohw 91T) 317are T Tt
® 39 3 3Tde & T Hel oflait & ToIT 37T 2y ITAT T 3TATATeT FohdT § SHehT HecT
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Type of statement

For example: bank savings, current account, credit card, term deposit, loan statement, or a combination.

Bank savings

Bank or organisation name

National Bank of Samoa

Bank or organisation branch

Apia

Bank or organisation manager

Fetu Smith

Value of funds reflected by these documents

‘ NZD $3,000 - $4,199

M ‘

Statements

‘ ‘ BROWSE

Evidence of your Tourism Industry Partnership membership

Check the INZ website for evidence where required. Where you are required to provide multiple documents, combine them into one PDF for upload.

‘ ‘ BROWSE

Evidence of pre-paid accommodation for all applicants in this application

‘ ‘ BROWSE

Evidence you have paid for onward travel for all applicants in this application

‘ ‘ BROWSE

g "ed
T 3T UIH 379 TG T AT et & [T 31T e 8, oY HoT 3Tells H|
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Other evidence

Do you have any other evidence to support your application that you want to upload?
® Yes O No

ALERT

You should only add one document per type. If you have multiple pages for the same category, combine them into one PDE

Enter details of the other evidence you want to upload

Type

‘ M ‘

Academic transcript
Additional passport
Birth certificate
Cover letter
Driver's licence
Evidence of character
Household registration
IELTS certificate
Medical insurance confirmation
Other document, not listed
Other evidence of English language
Other evidence of identity
Other financial information
Other medical information

I Police certificate
Qualification - (Work History)

Teh SR T4 3719 el TR eh SEcTaSil T ITelS I At &, A HIAT Fg BV et oh foIT sTerdy o HEY b et ofame
T3 A GEATAST Bie H 31Tk GaRT feT T FaTeAt A1 HEY A g2t § | 3r9ent g of e daar g1em f 39 3e7 geardait At
mﬁﬂﬁﬁaﬁm%ﬁmﬁmﬁﬂﬁ%l ‘Save and continue’ (@a@ﬁ%?q\) R Feresh |

Declaration

1 I have checked that the doc ts | have uploaded acc ly represent the statements made in this form

" I have provided English language translations for any documents not already in English

WARNING

English language translations must be provided for any documents not already in English. If you do not provide translations for your supporting
documents your application may be declined.
[7 Acceptable translation requirements
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TIOT 28, FIAT HTTF GART TEToT Y 715 el STt Y Fotan F31 IfE 3T F6 Taoa
FY JTTRIFT &, A 31T I55 & R ‘back' I fFerd F3& TATFTTFA L |

NEW ZEALAND
IMMIGRATION

Before you start

Are you outside New Zealand:

What type of visa do you want to apply for?

TIOT 29. TH TR ST« 7T S 81 AT ¢ fo 3T g4 SN AR &1 ¢ I WENF g, At Iy
T UIYOIT F{ Y HTaRIAFAT 819t | FIAT S8 €A1 & 9 3R I 37 58 worsra § A aferw
A fAee 9T | fT 'ready for submission' X fFeed H | Wﬁ?gﬂ, mmww
a9 o ST ST |

| have read and understood this declaration, INZ's privacy statement and the terms of use for Immigration Online

BACK READY FOR SUBMISSION

TIOT 30. AT YA 3T A HTY= 379 Areft (Shaaare) 30T / a1 3nfAq s<at «r enfae
forar 8, oY o giafdaa #Y fF amaa 30 fow off ot g A 3, ot smass Red
& TG TS FaA1 oY anfAer 81 v IR I« 37 FURY 'ready for submission’ R@Telt
&, dY 39 37 IOT W AT & fAT ‘pay & submit application’ IR Feld FIT THA &1
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Application summary

Applicants

Application name VV00218562 loane Smith Telefoni Visitor Visa - General
Application ID VV00218562
Status Draft

‘ PAY & SUBMIT APPLICATION

Some visa types allow more than one applicant in an application. If so, the Add another applicant button will display.

ADD ANOTHER APPLICANT

Surname or family name ¥ Given or first name Applicant type Action Status Options
Telefoni Marian Secondary m Ready for submission
Telefoni loane Primary m Ready for submission

HITATeT

9

TIOT 31. 3 A, FIAT WY TG AT Y TG FY | $TI-373T A A, Il sgaranrer fafer
ﬂﬂ'ﬂ'ﬁ'ﬁww*ﬁ'ﬂﬁmﬁ'next'wmﬁl

Review application costs

You must pay the application fee online with a credit or debit card (Visa, Mastercard, JCB or AMEX), Union Pay or POLI.
Immigration New Zealand will begin processing your application once the payment is received and cleared. There is no refund regardless of the application

Payment method

result.
Waived/Exempt
Item Base Tax amount amount Total cost
loane Smith Telefoni - Visitor - General - Application fee - N 4
$150.00 $0.00 $150.00

V00218562
loane Smith Telefoni - Visitor - General - Immigration levy - "

N $21.00 $0.00 $21.00
V00218562
Visitor - General - International Visitor Levy (IVL) $0.00 50.00 50.00
Visitor - General - International Visitor Levy (IVL) $0.00 50.00 $0.00

poLl
Credit or debit card
UnionPay

TIOT 32. POLi F fAT 319t 1S 71 faawor a1 ' &1 faawor Sigar & e 3maeh! 3iteTers B
& STITCATST Jreparer 3 FA R T STwaT| T 8Y e W TR U giReHIoT wawr RREs

&am|
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(T NEW ZEALAND

IMMIGRATION

Enter your payment details

Card Number ‘

Card Expiry Date

Card Security Code

Name on Card

Payment Amount $171.00

“ cancel

50 T F AT 3mdea I & AT y=gare, 3 o« g7 F1$ Aok o o9 a1 g g
3T TSR & AT R FIT €11 A 67 ATIR H9F H3 | ATTS g H FAT
(FETTRI) F A FF T THT 9 T &, ST AR & fAT INZ ITHTSE W AT

www.immigration.govt.nz/processingtimes
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